
From: Lyn Morgan 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 10:24 AM
To: Kerryn Riseley 
Subject: Re: Northern Futures - Discussion points – Jobseekers Inquiry public hearing

Hi Kerryn,

I'm writing to send additional information for the Parliamentary Inquiry, as requested.  

The statistics below reflect the outcomes for Northern Futures from July 2015 to June 2019.

KPI Target Achieved

Number of clients assisted by Northern Futures 522 545

Number of employment placements 276 333

- Number of employment placements retained for 4 weeks 254 284

- Number of employment placements retained for 12 weeks 240 233*

- Number of employment placements retained for 26 weeks 145 172

Number of non-accredited training placements 396 354

Number of non-accredited training completions 260 273

Number of accredited training placements 114 326

Number of accredited training completions 57 217

*The number of employment placements retained for 12 weeks was affected by the number of 6-week
internships that were offered to clients.

Our outcomes for the past few months have been very strong.  We also have some significant opportunities to
create new programs leading to employment with new employer partners.  As stated in our presentation to the
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Inquiry, all we need is adequate, fit for purpose funding and we can successfully transition more disadvantaged
jobseekers into employment.

Warm regards
Lyn




